oS CL/€L 5011 s WATER ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY, INC.

November 6, 2019

Mr. Jeff Martin, P.E.

Industrial Waste Section

Dept. of Environmental Protection, NE District
7825 Baymeadows Way, Suite B200
Jacksonville, Florida 32256-7590

RE:  Application for a Permit Renewal for Southern Cross Organics and Energy, LLC
Permit # FLA470031

Dear Jeft:

Enclosed are three copies of the permit renewal application packet for Southern Cross Organics
and Energy, LLC (SCOE), which includes Forms 1 and 2G and a copy of the revised NMP.
This NMP includes a few minor changes at the dairy, such as the dairy adding another quarter
section of land and converting their dead animal burial to an approved composting process. As
seen in the attached NMP, these changes ensure that a nutrient balance will be maintained for all
land application sites.

Please contact me or Dave Temple if you have any questions,

Sincerely,

Del Bottcher, Ph.D., P.E.
FL PE License No. 31056

CC: Dave Temple, Southern Cross Organics and Energy, LLC

Enclosures: Forms 1 and 2G, revised SCOE NMP, and a check for $2500
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